From: Handler, Michael

To: anthony.gaglio@vikingconstruction.net

Cc: Ereedman, Richard; Quinones, Matt; Rosenson, Valerie; Donoghue, Tracy; Dellaselva, Chris; Grafstein, Cindy;
Lucero. Tamu; Casolo. Louis; Kevin McCarthy (kmccarthy@tighebond.com

Subject: Viking Contract

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:35:55 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Anthony,

| am in receipt of your latest application for payment thru 5/31/19 which indicates that we have just
crossed over the $400,999 mark. This email is to serve as your official notice to proceed beyond the
contractual $500,000 limit. Your next limit is now at the $1,000,000 in total spent since inception.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael E. Handler
Director of Administration
City of Stamford

(203) 977-4182 Office
(203) 621-8143 Cell

(203) 977-5657 Fax

mhandler@stamfordct.gov

Government Center
888 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, CT 06901



mailto:/O=CITYOFSTAMFORDEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MHANDLERFB1
mailto:anthony.gaglio@vikingconstruction.net
mailto:RFreedman@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:MQuinones@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:TDonoghue@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:CDellaselva@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:CGrafstein@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:TLucero@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:LCasolo@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:kmccarthy@tighebond.com
mailto:mhandler@stamfordct.gov





